#### <u>Da</u>tabase Administrator & Software Developer

# +1(346)773-9542

 $|\mathbf{A}|$ 

ajibolatobiloba@gmail.com tobi@tobiajibola.com

www.linkedin.com/in/ajib ola-tobiloba

# https://app.plum.io/profil <u>e/tobiloba ajibola</u>

# www.tobiajibola.com



7/10 PHP 8/10 SQL/MYSQL 9/10 HTML 6/10 Javascript 9/10 CSS

# EDUCATION

# Masters in Business Administration University of East London, London

December 2020 – Till date

### BSc, Geography.

University of Lagos, Lagos November 2010 - February 2015

3<sup>rd</sup> best Graduating Student with 4.38 CGPA

# PORTFOLIO

Some of my accessible projects www.vistacks.com www.transport2camp.com

www.duhatexplore.com

www.padimi.com.ng

www.sidenergy.com

www.marpearl.com

# ABOUT ME

A full stack software developer familiar with a wide range of programming utilities and languages. I constantly push my innovative capabilities by engaging in solution driven projects. I have great experience with backend and frontend software development, ranging from development of database objects using sql/mysql, database administration, application development using PHP, HTML, CSS, Javascript and more. In addition to my technical abilities, I have five years of work experience which has shaped me to be an excellent communicator with advanced presentation creation and delivery skills. I am a collaborative team player with business solution mindset.

# EXPERIENCE

### Head core banking support

#### Tajbank Bank Limited

Coordinate activities relating to the core banking. Develop micro services to support the core banking and business.

# Database Administrator and Core Banking Support (Team Lead)

#### SunTrust Bank Limited

- Developed database objects (store procedures, functions etc.) for data integration and maintenance.
- Improved application performance through optimization of flow process and tunning. .
- Monitor, managed and proactively resolved database and Linux server issues.
- Automated business reporting for predictive analysis and capitalize on market opportunities.
- Take database backup and real time data replication to DR to ensure business continuity.
- Support Core Banking application and install releases.
- Develop systems to improve and measure employee's operational productivity.

## Front end software developer (Team lead)

#### ForePro (Craig Wal)

- (October 2017 March 2019) Collaborated with Stakeholders during development process to confirm creative proposals and design best practices.
- Planned web application development, converting mockups into usable web presence with HTML, JavaScript, CSS & AJAX
- Drafted customized layout and wireframes based on predetermined parameters and expectations.
- Conducted functional testing over course of web development life cycle.

### Full Stack Software Developer

### Netplus/AIS Media

- Revised, modularized and updated old code bases to modern development standards, reducing • operating cost and improving.
- Planned and developed interfaces using PHP, MYSQL, Android Studio that simplified overall management and offered ease-of-use.
- Collaborated with project managers to select ambitious, but realistic coding milestones on pre-lease software project development.
- Developed software for both web and mobile operating systems.
- Performed software testing to uncover bugs and troubleshoot code issues prior to application launch.

# Full Stack Developer

### Duhat Creative Minds

- Develop software projects based on client's specification. •
- Managed cloud infrastructure and services using control panel.
- Developed and Mapped company's web structure Duhat Creative Minds.
- Participated in planning company's Information Technology business strategy

(April 2015 – May 2017).



(August 2021 – April 2023)

(April 2019 – July 2021)